Yaggie iWEB

I am a software developer with over 5 years of experience developing and selling softwares, creating websites and solving problems with codes. With over 3 years experience in the web3 space and exploring opportunities in the blockchain, have acquired skills necessary in development of web3 projects; nft minting websites, solidity programming, writing codes for smart contract execution.

No2, New haven Estate, Awka,Nigeria.

(+234) 704-549-2591 nzelutoochukwu@gmail.com

Discord: yaggie#9079 Twitter: @iWEB_texh

EXPERIENCE

iWEB Technologies, Nigeria — *Founder & C.T.O.* December, 2021- PRESENT

I founded the iWeb technology platform where people can sell softwares for money.

Allsafelogistics.org, United Kingdom — *lead developer*

September 2022 - PRESENT

I am a lead developer at an online logistics and delivery website

Bored Ape Yatch Club — *Junior developer*

May,2022 - PRESENT

Worked as a junior developer at BAYC nft.

EDUCATION

University of Nigeria, Nigeria — *Bsc. Computer Engr.*

PROJECTS

Blockfx mining — https://blockfx.space/

Crypto investment website

Logistics & Courier project —<u>Allsafelogistics.org</u>

Online delivery websites

NFT minting project(avatare)—https://avatarenft.xyz

SKILLS

Solidity, Javascript, php, forking nft, crypto websites, smart contract. Blockchain development, web design and development, nft minting websites creation

LANGUAGES

English, Igbo.